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Teshawna Sawyer

From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 3:06 PM
To: Teshawna Sawyer
Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "Anmutig 7 Pieces Outdoor..." and 5 more items.

 

  

Hello LaDonna,   
Thank you for shopping with us. We’ll send a confirmation once your items 
have shipped. Your order details are indicated below. If you would like to 
view the status of your order or make any changes to it, please visit Your 
Orders on Amazon.com.  
 

Your purchase has been divided into 3 orders.  
 

This order is placed on behalf of Crisis Center, Inc.  
 

 

Order Confirmation 
 
Your estimated delivery date is:  
Tuesday, May 14 - Thursday, May 16  
 

Your order will be sent to:  
LaDonna Obermiller  
GRAND ISLAND, NE  
United States  
 

Your shipping speed:  
Standard Shipping  
 

Order #  
114-0522454-0794658  
 

View or manage order  
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Anmutig 7 Pieces Outdoor Patio Dinin...
Sold by MyPatio Anmutig  
Condition: New  
Qty : 1  
$379.00  

  

Order Total:  $407.43  

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.  
 

 

Order Confirmation 
 
Your guaranteed delivery date is:  
Friday, May 10  
 

Your order will be sent to:  
LaDonna Obermiller  
GRAND ISLAND, NE  
United States  
 

Your shipping speed:  
Standard Shipping  
 

Order #  
114-6707487-9415426  
 

View or manage order  

 

 

 

  

VacLife AC/DC 2-in-1 Tire Inflator -...
Tools & Home Improvement  
Sold by VacLife-CMYP  
Condition: New  
Qty : 1  
$49.99  

 

 

 

  

Kadaon Lawn Sprinkler Automatic Gard...
Lawn & Patio  
Sold by Kadaon  
Condition: New  
Qty : 1  
$11.59  
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Champion Sports 10 Inch Playground B...
Sports  
Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc  
Qty : 1  
$9.34  

  

 

Your guaranteed delivery date is:  
Tuesday, May 14  
 

Your order will be sent to:  
LaDonna Obermiller  
GRAND ISLAND, NE  
United States  
 

Your shipping speed:  
Standard Shipping  
 

Order #  
114-6707487-9415426  
 

View or manage order  

 

 

 

  

GiftExpress Adjustable Size Colorful... 
Toy  
Sold by GiftExpress  
Condition: New  
Qty : 1  
$13.69  

  

Order Total:  $82.33   

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.   
 

 

Order Confirmation 
 
Your estimated delivery date is:  
Friday, May 10 - Monday, May 13  
 

Your order will be sent to:  
LaDonna Obermiller  
GRAND ISLAND, NE  
United States  
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Your shipping speed:  
Standard Shipping  
 

Order #  
114-4153616-8517864  
 

View or manage order  

 

 

 

  

GIKPAL Saucer Swing with Stand for K... 
Sold by LRC Equipment Direct  
Condition: New  
Qty : 1  
$159.99  

  

Order Total:  $128.99  

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.  
 

 

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.   
If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.  
 

 

Top picks for you 
 

 

16 FT Long Jump 
Rope for Kids,... 

$9.99  

 

 

 

Coolrunner 16 FT 
Long Jump Rope(2...  

$17.97  

 

    

  

 

The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O. Box 81226 
Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need more information, please contact (866) 
216-1075 
 

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com’s Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use. 
Unless otherwise noted, items sold by Amazon.com are subject to sales tax in select states 
in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or more 
items from a seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax, 
depending upon the seller's business policies and the location of their operations. Learn 
more about tax and seller information. 
 

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email. 
Please do not reply to this message. 
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